

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://drms.colorado.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]

Best Rock Sand and Gravel <bestrock970@outlook.com>

Wed, Jan 8, 2025 at 2:51 PM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Hi Rob, we are in the middle of transferring permits and selling the property. Can you extend the technical revision till April 28? That way we're not giving two TR's back to back thanks. Jared

[Get Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 11:00:06 AM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Wed, Jan 8, 2025 at 3:22 PM

To: Best Rock Sand and Gravel <bestrock970@outlook.com>

Ok, Jared. I will update the due date for the corrective action for the TR until 4/28/2025.

Thank you.

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

Phone: 720.601.2276 | Fax: 303.832.8106

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Address for FedEx or UPS:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | <http://drms.colorado.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]